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Olive, Kevin

From: Kline, Kenneth
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 10:41 AM
To: Chang, Lydia
Cc: Ryder, Christopher
Subject: FW: Technical Assistance Request: Westinghouse Request to Submit Annual 

Certification 120 Days Instead of 90 Days
Attachments: Technical Assistance Request - Westinghouse Request to Have 120 Days For Annual 

Certification.pdf

  
FYI 

From: Kline, Kenneth 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 9:31 AM 
To: Ryder, Christopher 
Subject: FW: Technical Assistance Request: Westinghouse Request to Submit Annual Certification 120 Days Instead of 
90 Days 

Chris, I have this one. The proposed dates are reasonable. 
  
Ken 
  

From: Chang, Lydia  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:57 AM 
To: Kline, Kenneth 
Cc: Augustus, Reginald 
Subject: FW: Technical Assistance Request: Westinghouse Request to Submit Annual Certification 120 Days Instead of 
90 Days 
  
Hi Kenneth: 
  
Please take care of this one and follow-up with NMSS. Thanks…   
  
  

From: Johnson, Robert  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:16 AM 
To: Silva, Patricia; Chang, Lydia 
Subject: FW: Technical Assistance Request: Westinghouse Request to Submit Annual Certification 120 Days Instead of 
90 Days 
  
Patti and Lydia, 
  
Please review the attached TAR for the review of the WEC request for an exemption that would allow 
additional time to submit their Annual certification.  Let me know if you can support the review and the 
requested schedule.  
  
Thanks, 
  
Robert  
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From: Ryder, Christopher  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Johnson, Robert 
Subject: Technical Assistance Request: Westinghouse Request to Submit Annual Certification 120 Days Instead of 90 
Days 
  
Robert, 
  
I would very much appreciate having the attached technical assistance request sent to the following Branch 
Chiefs: 
  

        Lydia Chang for the financial review 
        Patti Silva for environment review 

  
Regards. 
  

Chris Ryder  
  

Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards 
Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards 
Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
Room 3WFN 13C27 
Mail stop 3WFN 13C54 
  

Tel: (301) 287-0651 
Fax: (301) 287-9339 
  
  


